

From: payne, kelly (trading standards officer)
Sent: 08 June 2026 15:21
To: Licensing <licensing@gravesham.gov.uk>
Cc: Larry's Mobile Bar
Subject: FW: Premises licence application - Unit 2 Chatham Waters

Dear Licensing,

I am pleased to advise that the applicant has agreed to the following conditions also being included within the operating schedule, (as per the email below).

- *Staff who may be responsible for selling alcohol will receive training on underage sales at the start of their employment, and thereafter at six-monthly intervals. It will be recorded when staff undergo this training, and these records will be made available to police and responsible authorities on request.*
- *The business will display signage at the point of sale of alcohol, advising customers that it operates a 'Challenge 25' policy.*

As such, I can advise that I have no objection to the application.

Kind regards

Kelly

Kelly Payne | Trading Standards Officer